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RIGINALLTY ¢ Hamme,” in Domefday, and other ancient Evidences. Churcbam and High-
nam are the morc modern Appellations, in order to diftinguith the Places. This Parifh 1s divided
between the Hundreds of We/fbury and Dudjtone, eight Miles eafterly from Mitchel Dean, feven North-
eaft from Newnbam, and five from GroucesTer on the North-weft. The Soil is principally of heavy
| and fertile Clay. The Circumference of the Parifh 1s more than eight Miles, interfected by the Rivulet
Leadon, in its progrefs to the Severn.  Nearly equal Portions of I_and are Pafture, and tilled; and in Huntley
Heath the Inhabitants poffefs a joint Right of Commonage, where is an extenfive Tract of Wood Land,
_+ exempted from Tythes, Part of the Eftate of Sir Joux Guisk, Bart.

The Living is a Vicarage in the Foreft Deanery, with the Chapelry of Bulley annexed. Both the Im-
propriation and Advow{on belonged to the Abbey of St. Peter in GLOUCESTER, and were conunued to
the Dean and Chapter, upon their firft Eftablilhment.

It is probable that the Church was built by the Normans, as it confilts of one Nave or Pace only, a
Mode of Architecture peculiar to them. It has a low Spire at the Weft Iind, and the whole has been
lately very decently repaired. The Pews are thofe which were erected beforc the Reformation, a regular
Arrangcment of plain Benches, low and open, and without Diftinétion. Pews, according to the modern
Ufe, would have obftruéted Proceffions, and other Ceremonies of the Romifth Religion. §t. Andrew is

' the rutelary Saint.

| Worriy I Rug, Conful of GLovcesTER, in the Reign of Canvute was Lord of ¢¢ Hamme.” That
Monarch, having expelled the Secular Priefts from the Abbey of GroucEesTER, and introduced Bene-
didtine Monks, the Refentment of WoLriN prompted him to kill feven of them in the Year 1048. The
Pore taking Cognizance of this Outrage, he was fain to make the ufual and only fatisfactory Atone-
ment ; and gave this Manor to increafe the Revenues of the Abbey. It remained with them till the Sup-
preffion, when it was granted to the Dean and Chapter, under whom it has been held by Leafe by the
Families of CHAMBERLAYNE, Brown, HARrris, BARROW, and Mo~ey, 1n Succeflion.

The Hamlets of Highnam, Linton, and Qver, form one Tything in the Hundred of Dud/ione and
King’s Barton.

1. Highnam. The Manors of Highnam and Owver were likewife Parcel of the Abbey of GrLoucEsTERr.
King Hexry the Eighth f{old them to Joun Arwnorp, Efg. of the County of Monmoutb. TrHOMAS
Lucy, Efq. of Charlecste, co. Warwick, by Marriage with the fole Heir of that Family, became pofiefled
of them. His only Daughter was married to Sir WiLL1iam CookE, of the Family of CooxE, of Giddy
Hall, co. Effex, about the Year 1600. WiLLIAM JONES, Efq. of Nafs in this County, and Henry
Guise, Efq. of the City of Groucester, having married the Heirs Generals of this lait Family, one
Moiety ot thefe Eftates was inherited, and the other purchafed, by Joun Guisk, created a Baronet Dec.
10, 1783, 23 Geo. 111,

The Manfion-houfe is well fituated, and contains {everal very {pacious and magnificent Apartments *.
It was built during the Interregnum, from a Plan of Ix1co Joxes+, by WiLriam Cooxke, Efq. who had
borne a Colonel’s Commiffion under CrRoMwELL ; but was reconciled at the Reftorauon, and was
High Sheriff for this County in 1663. The old Manor-houfe was garrifoned during the Siege of
GrovcrstER §, held by both Parties, and rendered uninhabitable by Fire. A private Chapel was

erected

HlGHNAM

» Thefe Apartments are embellifhed with many original Family Portraits, particularly of General Guise, in a Roman Cha-
racter, painted by Gervase HAmiLroN at Kome. The General was highly efeemed by Freperick Prince of WatLes, and
collecred Pictures for nim in fre’y ; during which Time he made his own fumptuous Collection, which he afterwards bequeathed
10 Cérd Courch, Oxford. The Family Pictures were returned to the Heir at Law, and a very fine MaDoNa, by Titiawn,
25 owe OF them. An original Portraic of CromwELL, moft probably by R. WaLkER (10 wham he moit frequently fate), given
by the PRoTeEcToz to Coloncl Cooke, and another of the Putriot ALGERNON SypnEy, by LeLy. Befide thete, is a Halt-
lengch of Mrs. Jaxe Laxe, who concucted the Elcape of UCnarves II. after the decifive Battle of Woercefier.

& The Works of Ix16o JoNes (as it is oblerved by Mr. WALPOLE, vol. Il. p. 273) are not fcarce, and fome that bear
Lis Name, sre the Produétions of his Scholars. Francis CARTER ftudied under Jones, and was in high Favour with Cron-
weLL, being Surveyor of his Works.  JonEs, dying in 1651, then quite {uperannuated, renders a Conjeéture allowable, that
Carter was the Deligner of Higbnam Coart.

1 *+ Meane while a great Power of the Weifh Army advanced towards GrovcEesTer, and fettled at Highnam Houfs, within
¢ twro Miles of the City and began to intrench.  The Governor (Massie) placed a Guard at the Bithop’y Houle (74e Fineyard)
¢ to keep them at a Diitance; Sir Jerome BreTr, their Major Generall, had the Conhdence to demand the Tawne, but the
¢« Summons was received with Scorne from a Welfh Brigade, and became ridiculous, when Prince RurcrT had been twice
« refuicd. Immediately after the taking of Malmesbury, Sit WILLIAM W aLLER bent his Courfe towards GLoucesTsr and laid
«t his Defigne for the Surprize of thc Welfh Army. He gave Notice of his Advance unto Colonel Massig, with Direftions in-
¢ ftantly to deaw forth both Foot aud Horfe before Highnam, and to keep them in continual Action, that they might not un-

" ¢ deritand his Approach, The Governor performed Hccurding to the Intention of the Plot, drew forth all the Horfe, and 2
e Party of 300 ['nor, Lrought up the Ordnance necre the Houle, and kepte them in the Heat of Play till the Evening. At
0 Night hie fet Guards rounde the [Touje, with that Straitencfs and Confidence, that the Enemy durit not lurre, nor JﬂSp{_\\"
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